

Former Charlotte Fire Station Number Ten

2136 Remount Road, Charlotte



Former Charlotte Fire Station Number Ten is one of only two surviving 1950s mid-century modern style suburban fire houses in Charlotte, and is the city's only fire station designed by Charlotte native and prominent local architect Charles Wear Connally (1902-1967). The station has retained a high degree of integrity in terms of its architecture and its setting. Construction of Charlotte Fire Station Number Ten was a response to the city's rapid population growth after 1940, with new stations being built to serve growing commercial districts and residential neighborhoods.

